Stacy Merten

From; Stacy Merten

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 12:20 PM

To: '‘Blake Esselstyn’

Subject: Stakeholder groups

Attachments: A Comp Plan Stakeholder Groups.xisx; Updated outreach list {2).xlsx
Hi Blake,

These are our working list of Stakeholder groups, Neighborhoods and opportunities for public participation. We would
welcome any thoughts or ideas that you might have as we move toward finalization of this list.

Thank you.

Stacy Merten, Project Manager and
Director, Historic Resources

City of Asheville

Planning and Urban Design
smerten@ashevillenc.gov

828-259-5836







Stacy Merten

From: Stacy Merten

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 10:06 AM
To: '‘Sealy Chipley' '
Subject: FW: Stakeholder groups

Sealy,

Here are some additional suggested contacts for public outreach as we move forward.

From: Blake Esselstyn {mailig;blake@frontwater.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 04, 2016 7:58 AM

To: Stacy Merten

Subject: Re: Stakeholder groups

Thanks, Stacy, for sharing these.

As I mentioned in the initial meeting, I think the "Interwoven Equity" principle of the plan is vital to the plan's
success,

In light of the prevalent disparities in Asheville, it strikes me that list of stakeholders and other organizations is
heavily weighted towards groups who aren't experiencing the brunt of the disparity.

Also, I failed to find (perhaps overlooked?) many representatives from the local food policy/ urban agriculture
commuuity.

These are some other groups and individuals that I would recommend reaching out to and involving in the
process:

Sheneika Smith, Date My City, hlips:.//www.facebook.com/NewAsheville/
Joe Greene, Hood Talk, hitps:/fwww. facebook.com/Hood Talk828/
Kenyon Lake, My Daddy Taught Me That, http://mvdaddytaughtmethat.org

Calvin Allen, hitp:/facebook.com/mravilie?3

Dolores Venable, Asheville Black Lives Matter, hitps:/fwww. facebook. com/eroups/350714075830742/
Ayanfe Free, Bountiful Cities, http:/fwww,bountifuleitics.org

Tracey Washington, CoThinkk, http:/cothinkk.org

Bruno Hinojosa, CIMA, htip://cimawne.org

Mirian Porras, Nuestro Centro, http://nuestrocentro, weebly com

Darcel Eddins, Urban Agriculture Alliance, darcel.eddins@gmail.com
Mary Ellen Lough, Food Policy Council, http://www.abfoodpolicy.org

Hope you've had a good long weekend,
Thanks again,

-Blake

On Wed, Aug 31, 2016 at 12:19 PM, Stacy Merten <smerten@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:

Hi Blake,




These are our working list of Stakeholder groups, Neighborhoods and opportunities for public participation.
We would welcome any thoughts or ideas that you might have as we move toward finalization of this list.

Thank you.

Stacy Merten, Project Manager and
Director, Historic Resources
City of Asheville

Planning and Urban Design

smerien@ashevillenc.gov

828-259-56836
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STAKEHOLDER OUTREACH

Asheville on Bikes

Green Oppottunities

Asheville GreenWorks

RiverLink

MountainTrue

Manna Food Bank

Just Econormics

Asheville Design Center

Area Agency on Aging

Chitdren First of Buncombe County
AARP

Land Sky Regional Council

NCDOT

WINCTA

Mountain Mobility

UNCA

RADBA

Pisgah Legal

Artlsts

FBR MPP

Center for Diversity Education
Buncombe County Department of Health
Nuestro Centro

Maountain Housing

Asheville Housing Authority

Buncambe County Planning and Development
Houslng and Community Development Committea
Eagle Market Street Development. Corp.
Mt. Zion Development Corp,

Public Interest Projects
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ASHEVILLE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
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Department of Community Development
HomeTrust Bank

Asheville Chamber

Land of Sky Regional Council

Conventioh and Visitors Bureau + TDA
Asheville HUB

Downtown Asseociation

UNC Asheville :
Asheville- Buncombe Technical Community College
Department of Economic Development '
G/M Property Group

Mountain Micro Enterprise

Thirsty Monk

Biltmore Company

New Belgium

Mission Health

Venture Ashevitle

Mountain Biz\Works

Ashevile Brewers Alllance

Stnall Business Tech, Devt, Center
Charlotte Street Business Association
Regional Airport

Just Folks of Asheville

Neighborhood Associations and HOAs
Latino Steering Commitiee at YWCA
MAHEC

Joe Minicozzl

Kostelec Planning

Historic Biltmore Village

Ashevitlie Coltider

h
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Stacy Merten

From: Sealy Chipley [sealy@chipleyconsulting.com]
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 3:36 PM

To: Stacy Merten

Subject: Focus group interviews

Attachments: Draft list.xlsx

Stacy,

I hope you had a good weekend. Please review the preliminary focus group list and add names where
appropriate. The sooner we get this refined, the better. Would you like to schedule a time to talk it through
sometime this week?

In addition, it may be good to talk with Asheville Design Center at some point during the process. It was
mentioned after our Steering Committee meeting last week by a member.

Sealy Chipley
Principal
Chipley Consulting

e

8 Hope Circle

Asheyille, NC 28804
919.606.4369
www.chiplevconsulting.com







Economic Development

Director of Public

Asheville Convention & Visitors

Pat Kappes Affairs Bureau

Patrick Fitzsimmons Executive Director {Mountain Bizworks

Chris Hegg Career Counselor UNC Asheville
CiBO

David Brown Asheville HUB

George C. Jones, Jr

Executive Director

Green Opportunities

interim Regional

Noah Robins Director SBTDC
Mission
Kit Kramer President & CEO Asheville Area Chamber
Senior Vice Asheviile Area
President/Executive |Chamber/Economic
Ben Teague Director of the EDC |Development Coalition

Josh Dorfman

Director of
Entrepreneurship
Development

Asheville Chamber

Environmental Sustainability

Garrett Artz

Executive Director

RiverLink

Julie Mayfield

Co-Director

MountainTrue

Dawn Chavez, ED

Executive Director

Asheville Greenworks

James McMahon

Director

The Collider

Transportation

Mike Sule

Executive Director

Asheville on Bikes

Lyuba Zuyeva

Director

FBR MPO

John Franklin/Clark
Puncan

Western North Carolina
Transportation Alliance

Housing

Habhitat for Humanity

Homeward Bound

Asheville Reaitors Group

WNC Green Building Council

Mike Vance Mountain Housing

Terry Bellamy Asheville Housing Authority

Buncombe County Planning and
Development {Affordable

Donna Cottrell Housing)

Schools

AB Tech

UNC Asheviile




Asheville City Schools

Buncombe County Schools

Equity

Just Economics

Racial Justice Coalition

Racial Equity Institute

YWCA




Stacy Merten

From: Sealy Chipley [sealy@chipleyconsulting.com]
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 8:22 AM

To: Stacy Merten

Subject: Re: Stakeholder List

Thanks for sending the list. To clarify: you want to change the name of economic development or split it into
multiple groups?

Also, do the green boxes signify that we don't need to include them on the interview list?
Do you have a preference for the times of the focus groups?

I think I have most of these emails, but I will need you to send me a few of them. I can send you an updated
email list with the blanks.

Lastly, what about the groups with no name associated with them? Are you going to add names to them? I don't
know any contacts.

Thanks so much Stacy! And sorry for the barrage of questions on a Mdnday morning [,

Sealy Chipley

Chipley Consulting
www.chipleyconsulting.com
(919) 606-4369

On Oct 28, 2016 12:54 PM, "Stacy Merten" <smerten(@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:

Hi Sealy,

Well the list is growing again, but [ think we are in pretty good shape with the focus groups you will be doing.

Todd wanted to separate the Economic Development into Small Business/Institutions - which makes sense to
me. [ also realized that the HUB group includes reps from the City and County Schools as well as other anchor
institutions, so thinking we may be able to combine the Schools with the Economic Development - Institutions.
The upshot is to hold off on scheduling a group for the Schools while I am waiting to hear back from the
Asheville HUB as we may be able to combine the two, unless you have any concerns about it.

Also, we talked about either putting Design Center in the Environmental category or just meeting with Chris
Joyell independently. Either is fine with us. What do you think is best?



Ben Brown is the guy from the Missing Middle.

I took Blake off the list as a stakeholder for the Equity group for consmtency We'll share the list with the
Advisory Committee and he will see it.

Still waiting to hear back from Grant Center and Marsha about East Asheville to confirm the venues for Public
Workshops.

Let me know if you need any additional contact information or need me to make any contacts, but otherwise
think we are good to schedule the three groups for the afternoon of the 14",

Thanks and have a great weekend!

Stacy

Stacy Merten, Project Manager and
Director, Historic Resources

City of Asheville-

Planning and Urban Design

smerten@ashevillenc.gov

828-259-5836




Stacy Merten

From: Stacy Merten

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 11:16 AM
To: ‘Sealy Chipley'

Subject: RE: Focus group list

Sealy,

OK sounds good. VIl take a look and work on the additional contacts.  Sorry, but my mail box is always full.

I'll touch base with Jennifer tomorrow on the other Focus Groups

From: Sealy Chipley [mailto:sealy@chipleyconsulting.com]
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 11:10 AM

To: Stacy Merten

Subject; Focus group list

Stacy,

I have added the updated email list to Basecamp {when I emailed it to you it bounced back).. I still don't have a good number of emails.

My focus for this round of interviews is for the focus groups I will lead:
1. Equity

2. Housing

3, Sustainability

The others I am not as worried about now, as [ think they will happen a bit later.

Thanks!

Sealy Chipley
Principal
Chipley Consulting

8§ Hope Circle

Asheville, NC 28804
915.606.4369
wiw,chipleyconsulting.com







Stacy Merten

From: Stacy Merten

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 2:26 PM
To: ‘Sealy Chipley'

Subject: Stakeholder list

Hi Sealy,

I am working on filling in the gaps on the spreadsheet and have contacted Just Economics yesterday to get a contact
name, but have not heard back from them. I also did a littie Googling and it looks like the Racial Justice Coalition is
affiliated with the YWCA and the Latino Steering Committee with Pisgah Legal. | did not call them, but thought you
could contact them once you had the schedule worked out.

| also found that the Racial Equity Institute is based in Greensboro, NC. So | am wondering if we should even include
them since they are not based in Asheville.

The only other outstanding contact for the upcoming groups is for NOAA. I'll email Jim Fox and see if he has a contact.
| am going to upload the list to BaseCamp so we can all see it and update as necessary.
Otherwise we are good to go with the setting up the meetings, so go for it.

Stacy

Stacy Merten, Project Manager and
Director, Historic Resources

City of Asheville

Planning and Urban Design
smerten@ashevillenc.gov

828-259-5836







Stacy Merten

From: Stacy Merten

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 2:35 PM
To: "Sealy Chipley'

Subject: FW: Stakeholder list

Sealy,

[ Sorry see you already added to base Camp. | made my changes to the version on Base Camp. Please let me know if
you need anything else.

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
To: 'Sealy Chipley'

Subject: Stakeholder list

Hi Sealy,

| am working on filling in the gaps on the spreadsheet and have contacted Just Economics yesterday to get a contact
name, but have not heard back from them. I also did a little Googling and it looks [ike the Racial Justice Coalition is
affiliated with the YWCA and the Latino Steering Committee with Pisgah Legal. 1did not call them, but thought you

could contact them once you had the schedule worked out.

| also found that the Racial Equity Institute is based in Greensboro, NC. So | am wondering if we should even include
them since they are not based in Asheville. '

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

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 3:26 PM
To: 'Sealy Chipley'

Subject: Base Camp edits to focus group list
Sealy,

Apparently the file is read only, at least for me since | did not upload it. | think there is a way to change the settings so
that | can edit, but | need to figure that out. In the meantime it might just be easier for you to update the spreadsheet
with this information. Sorry this is a little cryptic.

Environmental Tim Owen NOAA Tim.Owen@noaa.gov

Housing Emily Ball Homeward Bound
David West Land of Sky Realtors

Economic Development/Small Business

Name Title Organization Number Notes
(828) 275-

Mike Butram Governmental Affairs | Land of Sky Realtors Association 2422

,‘ {919) 861-
Steven Mange Governmental Affairs | Asheville Lodging Association 0942

Equity

Just Economics
Gene Bell Housing Authority
YWCA Racial Justice Coalition/YWCA
.| Pisgah Legal/Latino Steering

Pisgah Legal Committee
Deborah Miles Center for Diversity Education

Eagle Market Street Development
Stephanie Twitty Corporation

Stacy Merten, Project Manager and
" Director, Historic Resources

City of Asheville

Planning and Urban Design
smerten@ashevillenc.gov

828-259-5836







Stacy Merten

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hello folks!

Sealy Chipley [sealy@chipleyconsulting.com]

Friday, November 04, 2016 11:10 AM

info@justeconomicswnc.org; gheli@haca.org; thellamy@haca.org; Nehlsen, Jennifer k.
dmiles@unca.edu; stephanie@eagietnarketsts.net; jhackett@greenopportunities.org

.Stacy Merten

Asheville's Comprehensive Plan Update: Focus Group

I am working on the City of Asheville's Comprehensive Plan update. You have been selected as a community
leader in the promotion of equity among ail residents. We'd like you to attend a focus group on the subject. It
will be held on Monday, November 14 from 12:00 P.M. to 1:00 P.M in the fifth floor of City Hall's Large

Conference Room.

Please RSVP to me if you are able to attend by Monday, November 8.

Thank you so much and we look forward to héaring your input!

Sealy Chipley
Principal
Chipley Consulting

8 Hope Circle
Asheville, NC 28804
919.606.4369

www.chipleyconsulting cons






Stacy Merten

From: Sealy Chipley [sealy@chipleyconsuiting.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 7:32 AM

To: Stacy Merten

Subject: Re: Focus Group Contacts_Status.xlsx - [nvitation to edit

Stacy, I am unfortunately unable to talk today. T headed to Mooresville right now for a series of public and
stakeholder meetings. Can we touch base tomorrow?

I have drafted some questions for the stakeholders. Would you be willing to provide a short introduction about
what the City is doing in the subject area for the focus group? Perhaps also briefly highlight any plans and/or
policies the City has in place?

I am also happy to invite Jennifer and Roger.

The agenda is as follows:

1. Have introductions

2. Brief update from the City

3. Series of focus questions that will direct conversations

4. Next steps and closing remarks

I have developed some draft questions. I can send them over if you'd like?

On Wed, Nov 9, 2016 at 2:25 PM, Stacy Merten <smerten@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:

Hi Sealy,
| don’t think we need to add Jim, because we already have the whole climate change component covered.

We can add folks to the Equity Group, — just not sure who that would be. | will try to give it some thought and try to
consult with some others here at City.

We have HRC today and a crazy big agenda, so | am scrambling today, but would like to touch base tomorrow about the
format of the meetings. Have you developed some specific questions?

Also please send the final agenda to Jennifer and maybe either she or Roger can listen in on the meetings if they are
available.

Thanks and we can talk soon. Are you available tomorrow afterncon?
1




Stacy Merten, Project Manager and
Director, Historic Resources

City of Asheville

Planning and Urban Design

smerten@ashevillenc.gov

828-259-5836

From' SeaEy Chlpiey {via Google Sheets) [mallto dnve shares noreplv@qooqle com}
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 3:35 PM

To: Stacy Merten

Subject: Focus Group Contacts_Status.xlsx - Invitation to edit

Sealy Chipley has invited you to edif the following spreadsheet:

Focus Group Contacts_Status.xlsx

Stacy,

your inbox was too full for me to send the updated spreadsheet. Hare it is.
Attached.

A couple of questicns:
1. What about adding Jim Fox with NEMAC {o the sustainability group?
2. We only have 3 RSVPs for equity. Should we invite someons else? | just sent a follow-up email {o Jennifer Nehlson




Google Sheets; Create and edit spreadsheets online.
Google Inc. 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA
‘You have received this emait because someone shared a spreadsheet with you from Google Sheets.

Sealy Chipley
Principal
Chipley Consulting

N e

8 Hope Circle

Asheviile, NC 28804
919.606.4369

www. chipleyconsulting.com







Stacy Merten

From: Stacy Merten

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 2,21 PM

To: ‘Sealy Chipley'

Subject: RE: Focus Group Contacts_Status.xlsx - Invitation to edit

Sealy,
Yes, | will be happy to do an introduction. Please do send the questions.

Thank you.

Stacy Merten, Project Manager and
Director, Historic Resources

City of Asheville

Planning and Urban Design
smenen@ashevillenc.gov

828-259-5836

From: Sealy Chipley [mailto:sealy@chipleyconsulting.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 7:32 AM

To: Stacy Merten

Subject: Re: Focus Group Contacts_Status.xlsx - Invitation to edit

Stacy, I am unfortunately unable to talk today. I headed to Mooresville right now for a series of public and
stakeholder meetings. Can we touch base fomorrow?

1 have drafted some questions for the stakeholders. Would you be willing to provide a short introduction about
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

4, Next steps and closing remarks

I have developed some draft questions. [ can send them over if you'd like?

On Wed, Nov 9, 2016 at 2:25 PM, Stacy Merten <smerten@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:

Hi Sealy,



idon’t think we need to add Jim, because we already have the whole climate change component covered.

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

Thanks and we can talk soon. Are you available tomorrow afternoon?

Stacy Merten, Project Manager and
Director, Historic Resources

City of Asheville

Planning and Urban Design

smerten@ashevillenc.qgov

828-259-5836

From: Sealy Chipley {via Google Sheets) [mailto:drive-shares-noreply@google.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November (8, 2016 3:35 PM

To: Stacy Merten :

Subject: Focus Group Contacts_Status.xlsx - Invitation to edit




Sealy Chipley has invited you to edit thg following spreadsheet:

Focus Group Contacts_Status.xlsx

Stacy,

your inbox was teo full for me to send the updated spreadsheet. Here it is.
Attached.

A couple of questions:
1. What about adding Jim Fox with NEMAG to the sustainability group?
2. We only have 3 RSVPs for equity. Should we invite somecne else? | just sent a follow-up email to Jennifer Nehison

Google Sheets: Creale and edit spreadsheets onlina.
Google Inc. 1800 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because someone shared a spreadsheet with you from Google Sheets.

Sealy Chipley
Principal
Chipley Consuiting

8 Hope Circle
Asheyilie, NC 28804
919.606.4369

wwiwv.chipleyconsylting.com







Stacy Merten

From: Sealy Chipley [sealy@chipteyconsulting.com]
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2016 8:51 AM

To: Stacy Merten

Subject: Questions’

Stacy, here are draft questions. What are we missing? I can talk this afternoon if you'd like to!

Thanks!

Environmental Sustainability

o What does the City do well?

o  What tools does your organization have to further it's mission within the City?

« What direction/policies would you like the City to take in terms of sustainability and natural resources?

» What kind of partnerships can we develop and foster to create the vision we want? (who are those
organizations) _

« What does success look like to you?

« In the introductions, ask each participant what equity is to them
» What tools does your organization have to further it's mission within the City?

« What partnerships, measures, policies can the City undertake to improve equity for all residents in
Asheville? '

o Housing affordability, homelessness, living wage jobs, minority business ownership, and neighborhood
equity were all themes that rose to the top in the survey results. What are we missing out of this list that
needs to be addressed?

« Are there other cities that have policies or actions that you think Asheville can learn from?

o Imagine that we are in 2036. What characteristics are found in a more equitable Asheville?

Sealy Chipley
Principal
Chipley Consulting

8 Hope Circle

Asheville, NC 28804
919.606,4369
www.chipleyconsulting com







Stacy Merten

From: Stacy Merten

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 11:29 AM
To: 'Blake Esselstyn’

Cc: Sealy Chipley

Subject: RE: Comprehensive Plan stuff

Hi Blake,

Can you remind who would be included in this additional group, and it would still focus on equity correct?

| would probably need to facilitate this group, which is fine, but it would have to be in January. 1can work with you to
make it happen. SOM will be moving into the drafting the plan, but | think there is still time.

Best,
Stacy

Stacy Merten, Project Manager and
Director, Historic Resources

City of Asheville

Planning and Urban Design
smerten@ashevillenc.gov

828-259-5836

From: Blake Fsselstyn [mailto:blake@frontwater.com]
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 9:28 AM

To: Stacy Merten

Cc: Sealy Chipley

Subject: Re: Comprehensive Plan stuff

Stacy and Sealy,
I meant to write back in November to say I appreciated the equity focus group discussion.

Also, wanted to circle back about my asking Marisol to help assemble some of her contacts for another focus
group. Is that still something you'd want to do? Wanted to make sure it can still work with the timeline.

Thanks, and see you next week!

-Blake

Blake Esselstyn, AICP, GISP - Principal, FrontWater, LLC
34 Wall St, Suite 701 - Asheville NC 28801 - 828-338-8528

On Mon, Nov 14, 2016 at 8:46 AM, Stacy Merten <smerfen@asheviilenc.gov> wrote:
Blake,
I hope to see you today. It is fine to bring your lunch.




Sent from my iPad

On Nov 11, 2016, at 7:32 PM, Blake Esselstyn <blake(@frontwater.com™> wrote:

Stacy, thanks for sending this. I'm copying Sealy on my reply.

I'm sorry that I haven't yet connected with Marisol about helping recruit folks for an equity focus
group. I was going to reach out to her this weekend -- no joke. I suspect she would have been too
busy leading up to the election.

May I ask who'll be at the equity focus group on Monday? I hope to make it -- would it be OK to
bring my lunch? ’

Best,

-Blake

Blake Esselstyn, AICP, GISP - Principal, FrontWater, LLC
34 Wall St, Suits 701 - Asheville NC 28301 - 828-338-8528

On Fri, Nov 11, 2016 at 1:31 PM, Stacy Merten <smerten@@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:

Dear Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee,

o DPlease see below the schedule for the upcoming Public Workshops. These workshops will
all cover the same subject matter and I will have a more detailed agenda and poster for you to
share later next week, but wanted you to have the dates as early as possible. There is some
overlap on the evening of December 6™, which is intentional in order to accommodate the
multiple venues. It would be great if you could participate in one of the workshops!

PUBLIC WORKSHOP SCHEDULE

‘Area  Location

: 1030 Merrimon Tuesday, December
North North Asheville Library Avenue 6th 12:30-2:30
: Tuesday, December
West  West Asheville Public Library 942 Haywood Road 6th 4:00-6:00
Dr. Wesley Grant Southside ,
Central Center 285 Livingston Street  Tuesday, December 68" 5:00-7:00
Wednesday, December
South  South Asheville Public Library 260 Overlook Road 7th 12:30-2:30

290 Old Haw Creek Wednesday, December
East St. John'’s Episcopal Church Road 7th 4:00-6:00



e  Staff will be scheduling a meeting with the Advisory Committee at some point after the
Public Workshops, but it will not be in person with SOM, during their December visit as we
have done previously.

e We are also moving ahead with scheduling Focus Group Meetings, with the various
Stakeholder Groups. So far the following have been scheduled. Feel free to participate as your
interests and schedules allow.

Environment and Sustainability 10:00-11:00 AM Monday,
November 14™  The Collider

Equity ' 12:00-1:00 PM Monday,

November 14™ City Hall 5™ Floor Large Conference Room

Aging and Community Development 10:00-11:00 AM Tuesday,
November 29 City Hall 5™ Floor Large Conference Room

e  Staff has worked with the CAPE team at the City to reorganize the website, for better ease of
use. Please take some time to review the Task II Assessment Report, which is now on-line and
is accessible under Resources & Reports. Follow this link.

3



ntitp:/fwww.ashevillenc.gov/Departments/PlanningandUrbanDesign/Comprehensi
vePlan/ResourcesandReports.aspx

Thanks again for your time and engagement in the planning process. Staff appreciates your help
in getting the word out to the community about these upcoming opportunities for participation.

Have a wonderful weekend.

Stacy

Stacy Merten, Project Manager and
Director, Historic Resources

City of Asheville

Planning and Urban Design

smerten@ashevillenc.qov

828-259-5836




Stacy Merten

From: Stacy Merten

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 2:50 PM
To: ‘Blake Esselstyn’

Subject: RE: Comprehensive Plan stuff
Blake,

Before you contact Marisol, let me check in with SOM and Todd, just to make sure that we can accommodate the
additional focus groups.

Thanks for your help.

Stacy Merten, Project Manager and
Director, Historic Resources

City of Asheville

Planning and Urban Design
smerten@@ashevillenc.gov
828-259-5836

From: Blake Esselstyn [mailto:blake@frontwater.com]
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 1:59 PM

To: Stacy Merten; Sealy Chipley

Subject: Re: Comprehensive Plan stuff

Here are the names that came mostly from Marisol:

Sheneika Smith, Date My City, hitps:/www.facebook.com/NewAsheville/
Joe Greene, Hood Talk, https:/fwww. facebook.com/Hood Talk828/

Kenyon Lalke, My Daddy Taught Me That, hitp:/mydaddytaughtnethat.org
Calvin Alen, hitp:/ffacebook.com/imraville73

Dolores Venable, Asheville Black Lives Matter, Iittps://www.facebook. com/groups/350714075130742/
Ayanfe Free, Bountiful Cities, http/fwww.bountifitlcities.org

Tracey Washington, CoThinkk, http./cothinkk.org

Bruno Hinojosa, CEIMA, http:f/cimawnc.org

Mirian Porras, Nuestro Centro, http:/ipuestrocentro.weebly.com

Darcel Eddins, Urban Agriculture Alliance, darcel.eddins@@email.com

Mary Ellen Longh, Food Policy Council, hitp:/fwww.abfoodpolicy.org

It would probably have an equity focus, but there's also the local food policy element as well. Would you want
to have two meetings? Is the food issue considered a big enough one to merif a focus group?

So I'm going to take this as a yes that it makes sense to reach out to Marisol about whether she can help ...
unless I hear otherwise.

Thanks!

Blake Esselstyn, AICP, GISP -+ Principal, FrontWater, LLC
34 Wall 8t, Suite 701 - Asheville NC 28801 - §28-338-8528




On Fri, Dec 2, 2016 at 11:28 AM, Stacy Merten <smerten(@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:

Hi Blake,

Can you remind who would be included in this additional group, and it would still focus on equity correct?

| would probably need to facilitate this group, which is fine, but it would have to be in January. | can work with you to
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

smerten@asheavillenc.gov

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

Also, wanted to circle back about my asking Marisel to help assemble some of her contacts for another focus
group. Is that still something you'd want to do? Wanted to make sure it can still work with the timeline.

Thanks, and see you next week!

-Blake

Bilake Esselstyn, AICP, GISP - Principal, FrontWater, ELC

34 Wall St, Suite 701 - Ashevilie NC 28801 - §28-338-8528

 On Mon, Nov 14, 2016 at 8:46 AM, Stacy Merten <smerten(@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:
Blake,

I hope to see you today. It is fine to bring your lunch.

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 11, 2016, at 7:32 PM, Blake Esselstyn <blake@frontwater.com> wrote:

Stacy, thanks for sending this. I'm copying Sealy on my reply.

I'm sorry that I haven't yet connected with Marisol about helping recruit folks for an equity focus
group. I was going to reach out to her this weekend -- no joke. I suspect she would have been too
busy leading up to the election,

May I ask who'll be at the equity focus group on Monday? I hope to make it -- would it be OK to
bring my lunch?



Best,

-Blake

Blake Esselstyn, AICP, GISP - Principal, FrontWater, LLC

34 Wall St, Suite 701 - Asheville NC 28801 - §28-338-8528

On Fri, Nov 11, 2016 at 1:31 PM, Stacy Merten <smerten(@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:

Dear Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee,

e Please see below the schedule for the upcoming Public Workshops. These workshops will
all cover the same subject matter and I will have a more detailed agenda and poster for you to
share later next weel, but wanted you to have the dates as carly as possible. There is some
overlap on the evening of December 6™, which is intentional in order to accommodate the
multiple venues. It would be great if you could participate in one of the workshops!

PUBLIC WORKSHOP SCHEDULE

' Location

1030 Merrimo Tuesday, December
North ~ North Asheville Library Avenue 6th 12:30-2:30
Tuesday, December
West  West Asheville Public Library 942 Haywood Road 6th 4:00-6:00
Dr. Wesley Grant Southside
Central Center 285 Livingston Street  Tuesday, December 6 5:00-7:00
Wednesday, December
South  South Asheville Public Library 260 Overlook Road 7th 12:30-2:30
290 Old Haw Creek Wednesday, December
East St. John's Episcopal Church Road 7th 4:00-6:00



e Staff will be scheduling a meeting with the Advisory Committee at some point after the
Public Workshops, but it will not be in person with SOM, during their December visit as we
have done previously.

o  We are also moving ahead with scheduling Focus Group Meetings, with the various
Stakeholder Groups. So far the following have been scheduled. Feel free to participate as your
interests and schedules allow.

Environment and Sustainability . 10:00-11:00 AM Monday,
November 14® The Collider '

Equity 12:00-1:00 PM Monday,

November 14 Czty Hall 5™ Floor Large Conference Room

Aging and Community Development 10:00-11:00 AM - Tuesday,
November 29 City Hall 5% Floor Large Conference Room

o  Staff has worked with the CAPE team at the City to reorganize the website, for better ease of
use. Please take some time to review the Task Il Assessment Report, Wh1ch is now on-line and
is accessible under Resources & Reports. Follow this link.

hitp://www.ashevillenc.gov/Departments/PlannineandUrbanDesign/Comprehensi
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

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 5:25 PM
To: 'Blake Esselstyn’

Subject: RE: the requested reminder

Hi Blake,

Yes we had great turnout and some very positive feedback.
January 12, looks like a good date for the additional focus group.
Talk to you soon.

Stacy

Stacy Merten, Project Manager
Director, Historic Resources
City of Asheville

Planning and Urban Design
smeren@ashevillenc.qov
828-259-5836

From: Blake Esselstyn [mallto:blake@frontwater.com]
Sent: Friday, Pecember 09, 2016 11:24 AM

To: Stacy Merten

Subject: the requested reminder

Hi Stacy,
You asked me to email you to ask about a potential date for another focus group in January.
Hope the other workshops went well.

Thanks!

Blake Esselstyn, AICP, GISP - Principal, FrontWater, LLC
34 Wall St, Suite 701 - Asheville NC 28801 - 828-338-8528






Stacy Merten

From: Sealy Chipley [sealy@chipleyconsulting.com}
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 11:37 AM

To: Stacy Merten

Cc: jennifer.pehr@som.com; roger.weber@som.com
Subject: Re: Communication Plan Draft

Attachments: Updated outreach list.xlsx

Hey Stacy! I reviewed the draft. It looks great! I actually have a few additions that need to be added to the plan.
I have attached the full list of my outreach here.

I also have a list of individuals/groups that T have contacted. I don't know if it would be helpful to include them
or not.

Thanks so much for all of your work on this!

On Wed, Dec 14, 2016 at 3:10 PM, Stacy Merten <Sﬁierten@ashevillenc. gov> wrote:

Jennifer and Sealy,

I have attached the Comp Plan communication plan which includes a 1% draft of all the outreach efforts to date.
It would be great if Sealy could review and make sure I have documented all of her efforts accurately,

Thank you.

Stacy

Stacy Merten, Project Manager

Director, Historic Resources

City of Asheville | Planning & Urban Design
PO Box 7148 |Asheville, NC 28802

ph: 828-259-5836 smerten{@ashevillenc.gov




Sealy Chipley
Principal
Chipley Consulting

A

8 Hope Circle ]
Asheviile, NC 28804
919.606,4369
www,chipleveonsulling.com
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